Village of Norwood Regular Board Meeting July 5, 2016 First Tuesday of Month 6:00 PM

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Norwood was called to order July 5, at 6:00 PM by Mayor Tim Levison.

Also Present: Trustees Zagrobelny, Nezezon, diVincenzo, Boprey (Boprey excused at 6:40)

Clerk Susan Bartlett DPW rep. Dan Monica

Others Present: Ryan Washberg from Habitat, Erick Ericksen, Seiferts from 60 Spring St. at 8:15.

Motion Zagrobelny/Boprey to approve minutes of the last meeting. Ayes 4.

Motion diVincenzo/Nezezon to approve payment of abstracts of audited bills in the following amounts: General Fund \$77,333.29; Water Fund \$1627.33; Sewer Fund \$3831.98. Ayes 4.

REPORTS:

DPW report. New dump truck on order.

POLICE: complaints coming from residence about speeding on several side streets

RECREATION: Nick spoke to the Mayor about trash on the beach – getting guards to be aware and help keep it clean

MAYOR:

- OBPA received funds to restore the trestle we will help in any way possible.
- Trivilino Hill dedication attended and received well.
- Old Sunoco inside being stripped hoping to attract alternative uses; Mayor asked them to remove sign and told of traffic problems created by the parking lot.
- Letter from Karen Morgan regarding traffic problems on the corner of Baldwin/Main/Prospect.
- Duathlons started.
- Speeding complaints from several streets.
- Clarkson boat house dedication Sept. 10th.
- Town of Norfolk and group that wants to hook up to the school water line along Rt 56 pecking away.

TRUSTEES:

Zagrobelny: Hand outs and explanation of grant application to "Restore NY" need for "Letter of Intent".

DiVincenzo: Asked if Village has places that need trees? Ideas of a few brought up.

- Is the Kuenzler access contract period up, but still doing it – need to extend it?

VISITORS:

Ryan Washburn from Habitat for Humanity: Habitat purchased a large lot behind the houses on Prospect Street with the expectation that they had access from a street, either the continuation of Harrison or Clark. They have been informed that those **streets** do not extend that far and though Habitat has been insisting that the access drive to the old school is a street, it is not. Mr. Washburn went on to explain some of Habitat's recent purchases and plans. Discussion result is Dan will be consulted about the possibility of water and sewer hookup and whether an actual road could be continued to the property. Trustee Zagrobelny suggested the 7 Bernard Street property for a habitat house.

Erick Ericksen: present to find out status of Marcellus issue; he is not giving up and plans to attend meetings until resolved.

ACTION ITEMS:

- **1. EXTEND KUENZLER CONTRACT:** Motion Zagrobelny/Nezezon to extend Kuenzler contract for use of access road to August 2nd. Ayes 4.
- **2. LETTER OF INTENT:** Motion Zagrobelny/Nezezon to approve application for Restore New York grant and authorize "Letter of Intent". Ayes 3.
- **3. SECOND NOTICE FEE:** Motion Zagrobelny/diVincenzo designating \$2.00 second notice fee for taxes. Ayes 3.

Into executive session at 7:22; out at 8:15.

Cont.

Seiferts voiced concern about the parking situation at Perry's Big M on Spring St., again. They witness close calls with people pulling out and parking every which way. There have been attempts to remedy the parking problem along the Spring St. side of the building by placing parking curbs and signs for parallel parking, but it has not really resolved the problem. Discussion followed; the Board suggests "jersey barriers" be placed in the area and **no** parking be allowed. All agreed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:28PM.